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RE: REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL ADMINISTRATIVE RECORDS Per California Rules of Court, Rule
10.500

Received: ¥¥w® Tuesday, April 16, 2019 8:21 AM
From: Kathryn Cupps kcupps@calaveras.courts.ca.gov
To: Figgjax@protonmail.com Figgjax@protonmail.com, RECORDS RECORDS@calaveras.courts.ca.gov

Our court uses the Lady of Justice in our Court Seal.

Deputy Clerk il

Calaveras Superior Court

400 Gevernment Center Drive
San Andreas, CA 95249

209-754-5800

From: Figgi om <Figgi il.com>
Sent: Sunday, April 14,2013 1:10 PM

To: RECORDS <RECORDS@calaveras.courts.ca.gov>

Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL ADMINISTRATIVE RECORDS Per California Rules of Court, Rule 10.500

Greetings,

Re: REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL ADMINISTRATIVE RECORDS Per California Rules of Court, Rule 10.500

The purpose of this communication is to request an image and/or description of the official seal adopted by the Superior Court of California, County of Calaveras.

I am requesting this information fer non-commercial research purposes

Please notify me immediately of any charges for electronic copies of requested documents, and any additional costs for certification of the same so | may tender a United Stales Postal Money Order.

In the event you are not the proper or designated Officer with the duty to answer this inquiry, please forward this request to the Office and the man or woman whe has the duty to reply and is subject to

5 for of entering testi inte

evidence if needed and notify me immediately.

Thank you kindly for your prompt assistance

Jacquie A Figg

Sent from ProtonMail, encrypted email based in Switzerland.

1of1 5/28/2019, 4:40 AM



This is our letterhead with the logo. Our CEO has advised me to send you this. | am not sure when the
logo was adopted. It has been used for at least the 19 years | have been here.

Kathryn Cupps
Deputy Clerk Ili
Calaveras Superior Court

400 Government Center Drive

San Andreas, CA 95249

209-754-9800

From: Figgjax@protonmail.com <Figgjax @ protonmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 4:42 AM

To: Kathryn Cupps <kcupps@calaveras.courts.ca.gov>
Subject: Fw: Re: RE: REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL ADMINISTRATIVE RECORDS Per California Rules of
Court, Rule 10.500

Dear Kathryn,

It appears that | have not had a response to my email below. Please let me know when | might
expect a response.

Thanking you in advance,

Jacquie Figg

Sent from ProtonMail, encrypted email based in Switzerland.

On Tuesday, April 16, 2019 8:48 AM, <Figgjax@protonmail.com> wrote:



Thank you for your prompt response.
| am looking for the exact specificiations - size, shape, words and picture.

Additionally, | would like to know when it was adopted, where the adoption is in which record and
the charge for a certified copy of the image and the specifications.

Thanking you in advance,

Jacquie Figg

Sent from ProtonMail Mobile

On Tue, Apr 16, 2019 at 8:21 AM, Kathryn Cupps <kcupps@calaveras.courts.ca.gov> wrote:

Our court uses the Lady of Justice in our Court Seal.

Kathryn Cupps

: Deputy Clerk i

- Calaveras Superior Court

400 Government Center Drive
San Andreas, CA 95249

209-754-9800

- From: Figgjax@protonmail.com <Figgjax@protonmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, April 14, 2019 1:10 PM

To: RECORDS <BECORDS @calaveras.courts.ca.gov>
- Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL ADMINISTRATIVE RECORDS Per California Rules of Court,
~ Rule 10.500



' Re: REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL ADMINISTRATIVE RECORDS Per California Rules of Court, Rule 10.500

The purpose of this communication is to request an image and/or description of the official seal adopted by the
- Superior Court of California, County of Calaveras.

| am requesting this information for non-commercial research purposes.

- Please notify me immediately of any charges for electronic copies of requested documents, and any additional

- costs for certification of the same so | may tender a United States Postal Money Order.

~ In the event you are not the proper or designated Officer with the duty to answer this inquiry, please forward this
request to the Office and the man or woman who has the duty to reply and is subject to subpoena for purposes
of entering testimony into evidence if needed and notify me immediately.

' Thank you kindly for your prompt assistance

Jacquie A Figg

Sent from ProtonMail, encrypted email based in Switzerland.
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